From: Minter, Jill

To: Jimmy Chauhan
Cc: Haniewicz, Melissa (Missy); Cantor, Tiffany; Rathbone, Colleen; Wells, Ellen; Detty, Joan; Castelli, Matthew

(he/him); Langenfeld, Matthew; Harris, Jamie S. (she/her); StClair, Kyle (he/him/his); Kahn, Lisa (she/her);
justin.latham@wyo.gov; ashley.stegeman@wyo.gov; william.tillman@wyo.gov; bradley.ellis@wyo.gov;
doug.evans@wyo.gov; dennis.lewis@wyo.gov; Brough, James; Kim Parker; Lorraine.werner@wy.usda.gov;
mark.baron@wyo.gov; roykehs@Ilaramiecounty.com; rheald@cnchd.org; sara.budge@wyo.gov;
geffres@sweet.wy.us; stanley.miller@wyo.gov; markp; clay.vanhouten@wyo.gov

Subject: Closure of Emergency Administrative Order - Three Forks Muddy Gap (WY5601326), Docket No. SDWA-08-2020-
0043, Carbon County, WY
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 5:16:03 PM

The EPA has decided to close the Emergency Administrative Order (Order) regarding the public
water system specified in the subject line. The EPA has determined that there are no remaining
requirements of the Order. System improvements included the following: 1) Installed new septic
tank and leach field; 2) Installed new drain line to septic system; 3) Replaced broken water line to
dump-station; 4) Repaired and replaced all broken water distribution lines; 5) Repaired and resealed
pitless adaptor; 6) Installed new sump pump; 7) Cleaned well pit and crawl space; 8) Replaced well
vent screen with new 24 mesh screen; and 9) Disinfected and flushed well and distribution system
following all repairs.

Please be aware that you are still required to comply with the National Primary Drinking Water
Regulations (drinking water regulations), 40 C..R. part 141. Violation of the drinking water
regulations may result in a court-imposed injunction and penalties.

Thank you for resolving these issues. If you have questions regarding this matter, please contact me.

Jill Minter
Enforcement Case Manager

Jill Minter | Drinking Water Enforcement | USEPA Region 8 (8ENF-W- SD) | 1595 Wynkoop Street |
Denver, CO 80202-8917 | minter.jill@epa.gov | phone: 303-312-6084

Beginning March l6th, I am working remotely. My phone has been forwarded, | am checking voicemail, and am
always available via email. 8
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